FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

11
VOTE SHEET

JULY 6, 1999

RE: DOCKET NO. 981958-TX - Application for certificate to provide

alternative local exchange telecommunications service by First Choice Local
Communications Inc.

Issue 1: Should First Choice Local Communications Inc.’s application for
certification to provide alternative local exchange telecommunication
service within the State of Florida be denied?

Recommendation: Yes.
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DOCKET NO. 981958-TX - Application for certificate to provide alternative
local exchange telecommunications service by First Choice Local
Communications Inc.

(Continued from previous page)

Issue 2: Should this docket be closed?

Recommendation: Yes, if no person whose substantial interests are affected
by the Commission's proposed agency action files a written protest within
21 days of the issuance date of the order.
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MEMORANDUM

I L bt
July 23, 1999 Jui 23PN 0

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
N | i /v\/\'
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)\Q
RE: DOCKET NO. 981958-TX - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO

PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICE BY FIRST CHOICE LOCAL COMMU%%SATEENS %g?.
-\ - PAR

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DENYING

CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE AILTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE to be issued in the above-referenced
docket. (Number of pages in order - 3)

KMP/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications (T. Williams)
I: 981958dn. kmp




